
Klaus	
  Lahme	
  







Spielregeln	
  



Der	
  Kurs	
  



Startverfahren	
  
3	
  Min.:	
   	
  J70	
  Klassenflagge	
  mit	
  Schallsignal	
  
2	
  Min.:	
   	
  Setzen	
  Flagge	
  „P“	
  mit	
  einem	
  	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
  Schallsignal	
  

1	
  Min.:	
   	
  Niederholen	
  Flagge	
  „P“	
  mit	
  einem	
  	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
  Schallsignal	
  

0	
  Min.:	
   	
  Startsignal	
  Niederholen	
  J70	
  	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
  Klassenflagge	
  mit	
  einem	
  Schallsignal	
  	
  



Bahnschiedsrichter	
  (WR	
  Anhang	
  Q)	
  

ProtesEeren:	
  
1.   „Protest“	
  rufen	
  
2.   ProtesHlagge	
  zeigen	
  

ReakEon	
  Schiedsrichter:	
  
Grün	
  (kein	
  Penalty)	
  oder	
  Rot	
  (Penalty)	
  
	
  
Strafe	
  annehmen:	
  Halbe-­‐Drehung-­‐Strafe	
  

	
  =>	
  Halse	
  auf	
  Amwindkurs	
  
	
  =>	
  Wende	
  auf	
  Vorwindkurs	
  

Penalty:	
  Ganze-­‐Drehung-­‐Strafe	
  
	
  =>	
  Wende,	
  Halse	
  

	
  



Wer	
  rundet	
  die	
  Luvtonne	
  als	
  Erstes?	
  





Wann	
  befindet	
  sich	
  ein	
  Boot	
  in	
  einer	
  WeXahrt?	
  
	
  
DefiniEon	
  Racing:	
  	
  
A	
  boat	
  is	
  racing	
  from	
  her	
  preparatory	
  signal	
  	
  
unEl	
  she	
  finishes	
  and	
  clears	
  the	
  finishing	
  line	
  and	
  marks	
  	
  
or	
  reEres,	
  or	
  unEl	
  the	
  race	
  commiZee	
  signals	
  a	
  	
  
general	
  recall,	
  postponement	
  or	
  abandonment.	
  	
  
	
  
	
  
Aber	
  WR	
  24.1:	
  
If	
  reasonably	
  possible,	
  a	
  boat	
  not	
  racing	
  shall	
  not	
  	
  
interfere	
  with	
  a	
  boat	
  that	
  is	
  racing.	
  	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  



Darf	
  Blau	
  das?	
  



Darf	
  Blau	
  das?	
  



Hat	
  Grün	
  eine	
  Regel	
  verletzt?	
  



Darf	
  Blau	
  am	
  Startschiff	
  so	
  die	
  Lücke	
  schließen?	
  



Darf	
  Blau	
  am	
  Startschiff	
  so	
  die	
  Lücke	
  schließen?	
  



Hat	
  Blau	
  Raum	
  an	
  der	
  Startlinie?	
  



Nachdem	
  die	
  Boote	
  
gestartet	
  sind:	
  
Darf	
  Gelb	
  so	
  luven?	
  



Darf	
  Gelb	
  so	
  luven?	
  





Darf	
  Grün	
  von	
  Rot	
  Raum	
  zum	
  Wenden	
  verlangen?	
  









25.02.19	
  

Sydney	
  Hobart	
  2017	
  (Comanche	
  vs.	
  Wild	
  Oats)	
  



25.02.19	
  

Sydney	
  Hobart	
  2017	
  (Comanche	
  vs.	
  Wild	
  Oats)	
  



25.02.19	
  

Sydney	
  Hobart	
  2017	
  (Comanche	
  vs.	
  Wild	
  Oats)	
  



25.02.19	
  

Sydney	
  Hobart	
  2017	
  (Comanche	
  vs.	
  Wild	
  Oats)	
  



!
!

!
!
!
!
!



Blau:	
  „Raum	
  zum	
  Wenden“	
  



Darf	
  Grün	
  von	
  Rot	
  Raum	
  zum	
  Wenden	
  verlangen?	
  



Gelb:	
  „Raum	
  Land“	
  

Hat	
  Gelb	
  Anspruch	
  auf	
  „Raum	
  Land“?	
  





!
!

!
!
Serious!Damage.!Blau!segelt!zwei!Kringel.!
!



Podium Laser Radial London 2012 

25.02.19	
  



12.8.2016 17:53 
van Acker gegen Bouwmeester 

 
12.8.2016 18:12 

 
Bouwmeester gegen Xu 

25.02.19	
  



25.02.19	
  

Rio	
  Case	
  44	
  
Port/Starboard	
  

ohne	
  
Berührung	
  
van	
  Acker	
  vs.	
  
Bouwmeester	
  



25.02.19	
  

Rio	
  Case	
  44	
  
Port/Starboard	
  

ohne	
  
Berührung	
  
van	
  Acker	
  vs.	
  
Bouwmeester	
  



25.02.19	
  

Rio	
  Case	
  46	
  
Port/Starboard	
  
ohne	
  Berührung	
  
Bouwmeester	
  

vs.	
  Xu	
  



25.02.19	
  

Rio	
  Case	
  46	
  
Port/Starboard	
  	
  
ohne	
  Berührung	
  
Bouwmeester	
  	
  

vs.	
  Xu	
  



Muss	
  Gelb	
  Blau	
  an	
  der	
  Boje	
  reinlassen?	
  



Muss	
  Gelb	
  Blau	
  an	
  der	
  Boje	
  reinlassen?	
  



RR	
  18.3.	
  Tacking	
  in	
  the	
  zone	
  (Luvtonnenrundung):	
  
	
  
Gilt	
  nur	
  bei	
  Backbordbug	
  Rundung	
  	
  
Gilt	
  nur	
  wenn	
  
•  wendendes	
  Boot	
  von	
  Steuerbordbug	
  auf	
  Backbordbug	
  wendet	
  

	
  	
  in	
  der	
  Zone	
  
•  wendendes	
  Boot	
  danach	
  die	
  Boje	
  	
  

	
  „fetchen“	
  kann	
  
•  Backbordbug	
  Boot	
  auf	
  	
  

	
  Backbordbug	
  in	
  die	
  Zone	
  segelt	
  
	
  
Gilt	
  nicht,	
  wenn	
  beide	
  Boote	
  	
  
in	
  der	
  Zone	
  wenden	
  



25.02.19	
  

Rio	
  Case	
  
103	
  

470er	
  Gold	
  
vs.	
  Silber	
  



25.02.19	
  

Rio	
  Case	
  
103	
  

470er	
  Gold	
  
vs.	
  Silber	
  









Wer	
  hat	
  Wegerecht?	
  
A:	
  Blau	
  
B:	
  Gelb	
  
	
  



Wer	
  hat	
  Wegerecht?	
  
A:	
  Blau	
  
B:	
  Gelb	
  
	
  



Wer	
  hat	
  eine	
  Regel	
  verletzt?	
  
A:	
  Blau	
  
B:	
  Gelb	
  
C:	
  Keiner	
  
	
  

Berührung	
  zwischen	
  den	
  Booten	
  



Wer	
  hat	
  eine	
  Regel	
  verletzt?	
  
A:	
  Blau	
  
B:	
  Gelb	
  
C:	
  Keiner	
  

Proper	
  Course	
  Vorwind	
  



Wer	
  hat	
  eine	
  Regel	
  verletzt?	
  
A:	
  Blau	
  
B:	
  Gelb	
  
C:	
  Keiner	
  
	
  

Proper	
  Course	
  Vorwind	
  





!
!

!
!
!
A:!Grün!Bahmarkenraum!
B:!Rot!Bahnmarkenraum!



Leegate	
  



Leegate	
  





Leegate	
  

takEsche	
  vs.	
  seemännische	
  Rundung	
  



Leegate	
  



!
!
!

!
!
Nach!der!Bojenberührung:!Reicht!die!Entlastung?!



Viel	
  Erfolg	
  in	
  2019	
  

Klaus	
  Lahme	
  


